

CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING

January 21st, 2025 at 5:00 PM Crete City Hall, 243 East 13th Street

MINUTES

Notice of the meeting was given by posting, the appointed method for giving notice as shown by the attached notice, at the following locations:

City Hall, 243 East 13th Street Post Office, 1242 Linden Avenue City Bank and Trust, 1135 Main Avenue

Advance notice of the meeting was also given to committee members. Pursuant to Section 84-1412(8) of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act, the City has posted a current copy of the Open meetings Act, Laws of the State of Nebraska, in the back of the council chambers. All proceedings shown were taken while the meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

1. Open Meeting

2. Roll Call

Kyle Frans:AbsentTom Crisman:PresentDan Papik:PresentPresent: 2, Absent: 1.

3. Items of Business

3.A. Consider the Crete Police Department applying for the LARM Grant for the purchase of a ballistic vest.

Chief of Police Gary Young stated that this is one of two grants the Police Department is going to be applying for the purchase of ballistic vests. The League Association of Risk Management (LARM) Grant application will help with the purchase of one ballistic vest. This grant application is online and there is no match required.

Recommend to the City Council the Crete Police Department applying for the LARM Grant for the purchase of a ballistic vest. Carried with a motion by Tom Crisman and a second by Kyle Frans.

Tom Crisman: Aye, Kyle Frans: Aye

Aye: 2, No: 0

3.B. Consider the Crete Police Department applying for the Department of Justice vest grant

Chief of Police Gary Young stated that this is the other grant application the Police is going to be applying for the purchase of two ballistic vests. This application is through the Department of Justice and there is no match.

Recommend to the City Council the Crete Police Department applying for the Department of Justice vest grant Carried with a motion by Tom Crisman and a second by Kyle Frans.

Tom Crisman: Aye, Kyle Frans: Aye Aye: 2, No: 0

3.C. Consider the amended FOP agreement regarding the Lieutenant position

City Administrator Tom Ourada explained that the amendment to the FOP agreement is for the lieutenant position. Ourada explained the job classifications of Lieutenant, Sergeant, Patrol Sergeant and Officer, at the City of Crete Police Department, excluding the positions of Chief, Captain, Code Enforcement Officer, and Administrative Assistant.

Recommend to the City Council the amended FOP agreement regarding the Lieutenant position Carried with a motion by Tom Crisman and a second by Kyle Frans. Tom Crisman: Aye, Kyle Frans: Aye Aye: 2, No: 0

3.D. Consider the Paramedic Services Agreement between Crete Area Medical Center and the City of Crete

City Administrator Tom Ourada explained this is the Paramedic Services Agreement between Crete Area Medical Center and the City of Crete. Ourada explained that this is one of the two agreements. The second agreement will be brought to the City Council possibly at the next City Council meeting.

Recommend to the City Council the Paramedic Services Agreement between Crete Area Medical Center and the City of Crete Carried with a motion by Tom Crisman and a second by Kyle Frans.

Tom Crisman: Aye, Kyle Frans: Aye Aye: 2, No: 0

4. Officers' Reports

5. Adjournment